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17th March 2017 
 
Email:  
 
Dear  
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/02/28. 
 
You requested the following information: 
 
1) Does your Trust hold stocks of the following Cyanide poisoning antidotes: Cyanokit 
(hydroxocobalamin), Sodium Nitrite, Sodium Thiosulfate and Dicobalt Edetate? 
 
As a Trust we do not hold any of the drugs listed above. If required they would have to be requested 
and delivered from national resilience stock. 
 
•If yes, what is your stock volume and total expenditure by financial year from FY11-12 to 
present day for each individual medication? 
 
This question is not applicable. 
 
•If yes, what is the price paid per unit for each medication type? 
 
This question is not applicable. 
 
 2) Does your Trust hold stocks of Levothyroxine in the following forms: Tablets (25mcg, 
50mcg & 100mcg), Oral solution (25mcg/5ml, 50mcg/5ml, 100mcg/5ml) and Levothyroxine 
solution for injection (IV or IM) 
 
As a Trust we do not hold any of the drugs listed above. If required they would have to be requested 
and delivered from national resilience stock. 
 
• If yes, what is your stock volume and total expenditure by financial year from FY11-12 to 
present day for each individual medication? 
 
This question is not applicable. 
 
• If yes, what is the price paid per unit for each medication type? 
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This question is not applicable. 
 
3) Does your Trust hold stocks of Primidone in the following forms: tablets (50mg & 250mg) 
 
As a Trust we do not hold any of the drugs listed above. If required they would have to be requested 
and delivered from national resilience stock. 
 
• If yes, what is your stock volume and total expenditure by financial year from FY11-12 to 
present day for each individual medication? 
 
This question is not applicable. 
 
• If yes, what is the price paid per unit for each medication type? 
 
This question is not applicable. 
 
 
I hope you find this information useful. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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